
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

REGIBN IV 

345 COURTLANC STREET. N.E 

ATLANTA. GEORGIA 30355 

4WD-FFB 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REOUESTED 

Ms. Linda Berry, P.E. 
Department of the Navy - Atlantic Division 
Naval Facilities Engineering Command 
Code 1823 
Norfolk, Virginia 23511-6287 

RE: Marine Corps Base Camp Lejeune NFL Site 
Operable Unit 3, Site 48 
Jacksonville, North Carolina 

Dear Ms. Berry: 

EPA has reviewed the document titled "Final Proposed Remedial 
Action Plan for Operable Unit No. 3 (Site 48)" dated June 18, 
1993. This letter constitutes EPA concurrence with the 
submitted document; 

If youbave.any questions or comments, please callme at (404) 
347-3016. 

Sincerely, 

M]ichelle M. Glenn 
Senior Project Manager 

cc: Peter Burger, NCDEBNR 
Neal Paul, MCB Camp Lejeune 



UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

REGION IV 

3.45 COURTLAND STREET. N.E. 
iTLANT&i. GEORGIA 30365. 

JUM 2 5 1993‘ 
4WD-FFB 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
I. RETURN RECEIPT ,REOUESTED 

Ms. Linda Berry, P.E. 
Department of the Navy - Atlantic Division 
Naval Facilities Engineering Command 
Code 1823 
Norfolk, Virginia 23511-6287 

RE: Marine Corps Base Camp Lejeune NPL Site 
Operable Unit 3, Site 48 
Jacksonville, North Carolina 

Dear Ms. Berry: \ 

EPA has reviewed the document titled "Draft Record of Decision 
for Operable Unit No. 3 (Site 48)" dated May 19, 1993. EPA 
comments on the document are enclosed. 

,f+@---? 
Overall, the document is 

well-written and will require few revisions. 
. . . 

If you have any questions or comments, please call me at (404) 
347-3016. 

Sincerely, 

r 

b& NLk 
Michelle M. Glenn 
Senior Project Manager 

Enclosure 

cc: Peter Burger, NCDEBNR 
-Neal Paul, MCB Camp Lejeune 

Prmfed on Recyc!ed Pap: 



/- 

COMMENTS 
DRAFT-&CORD OF DFCISION 

SITE 48, OU3 

GENERAL 

1. Comments and clarifications applied to the Draft Proposed 
Plan also apply here. 

SPECIFIC COMMENTS 

1. Page 4-1, Section 4 - This section should be corrected to 
show the actual dates. 

2. Page 5-1, Section 5 - This should be revised to reflect the 
proposed plan comments. 

3. Page 10-1, Section 10.1 - This section should be corrected 
to state a public meeting was held (as opposed to 
"announcing the opportunity"). 
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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

REGION IV 

345 COURTLqND STREET. N.E. 
ATLANTA;-GEORGIA -30365 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

Ms. Linda Berry, P.E. 
Department of the Navy - Atlantic Division 
Naval Facilities Engineering Command 
Code 1823 
Norfolk, Virginia 23511-6287 

RE: Marine Corps Base Camp Lejeune NPL Site 
Operable Unit 3, Site 48 
Jacksonville, North Carolina 

Dear Ms. Berry: 

EPA has reviewed the document titled "Final Remedial 
Investigation Report for Operable Unit No. 3 (Site 48)" dated 
June 1993. EPA concurrs with the document as submitted. This 

e-@-Y concurrence assumes all comments submitted to the Navy have been 
/ adequately addressed. 

If you -have any questions or comments-, please call me at (404) 
347-3016. 

&ichelle M, Glenn 
Senior Project Manager 

cc: Peter Burger, NCDEBNR 
Neal Paul, MCB Camp Lejeune 

Punted on Recycled Pape! 



UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

REGION IV 

p;;.. l-3 as 
345 COUI?TLfiND STREET. N.E. 

-  ̂ ~- ATLANTA. GEORGIA 30365 

4WD-FFB 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

Ms. Linda Berry, P. E. 
Department of the Navy - Atlantic Division 
Naval Facilities Engineering Command 
Code 1823 
Norfolk, Virginia 23511-6287 

RE: Marine Corps Base Camp Lejeune NPL Site 
HPIA Shallow Aquifer 
Jacksonville, North Carolina 

Dear Ms. Berry: 

EPA has received and reviewed the Draft Final Remedial Action 
Work Plan dated June 14, 1993, for the Shallow Aquifer at the' 
Hadnot Point Industrial Area Operable Unit. 
as approval of the document. 

This letter serves 

,f----- comment. On page l-l, 
EPA did have one relatively minor 

the roles of EPA and the State in support 
of the Remedial Action construction and operation should be 

-mentioned. 

If you have any questions or comments, please call me at (404) 
347-3016. 

Sincerely, 

uu 

t 
\ iAL%\\ \ 

Michelle M. Glenn 
Senior Project XSilSgEr 

cc: Peter Burger, NCDEHNR ' 
Neal Paul, MCB Camp Lejeune 

Post-k’” brand fax transmittal memo 7671 #of pages b 2 

Kz-~\(3tg 
From 

I tabA -h= c-!q . co. UrnD(\j ’ 

Printed on Recycled Paper 



IGNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

/cl, REGLON IV 

345 COURTLAND STREET. N.E. 
ATLANTA. GEORGIA 30365 

4WD-FFB 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REOUESTED 

Ms. Linda Berry, P.E. 
Department of the Navy - Atlantic Division 
Naval Facilities Engineering Command 
Code 1823 
Norfolk, Virginia 23511-6287 

RE: Marine Corps Base Camp Lejeune NPL Site 
HPIA Shallow Aquifer 
Jacksonville, North Carolina 

Dear Ms. Berry: 

EPA has received the document titled "Final Basis of Design 
Design Report for the Shallow Aquifer at the Hadnot Point 
Industrial Area Operable Unit" dated June 18, 1993. EPA concurs 
with the document as submitted. This concurrence is based on 

N---N ? the assumption that comments provided to the Navy on the 90% 
complete design report have been satisfactorily resolved. 

If you have any questions or comments , please call me at (404) 
347-3016. 

Sincerely, 

Michelle M. Glenn 
Senior Project Manager 

cc: Peter Burger, NCDEHNR 
Neal Paul, MCB Camp Lejeune 

Printed on Recycled Paper 


